

GEORGIA ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY SERVICE BOARDS EDUCATION & INDIVIDUAL ADVOCACY COMMITTEE JULY 17, 2023 VIRTUAL MEETING MINUTES



MEMBERSHIP ATTENDANCE: X - Denotes Attendance						
Х	Chair- Dana Glass - Aspire	Χ	Legacy- Pam Cartwright			
Х	Vice Chair- Lesley White - Unison	Χ	Pineland- June DiPolito			
Х	Advantage- Tammy Conlin	Χ	GACSB- Robyn Garrett			
Х	Advantage- David Kidd	Χ	GACSB- Jesse Hambrick			
X	Aspire- Judge Joe Bishop	Χ	GACSB- Renee Millians			
	Gateway- Dr. Mark Johnson		GACSB- Dr. Glyn Thomas			
	Gateway- Dr. Lee Hyer					
Х	Gateway- Phylicia Anderson					
	Highland Rivers- Leland Johnson					
GUESTS:						
DISTRIBUTION: Education & Individual Advocacy 07/17/2023 Agenda, Education & Individual Advocacy 06/21/2023 Minutes						

Agenda Items	Discussion	Action/Resolution	Responsibility	Due Date
Welcome and Call to Order	Dana Glass called the virtual committee meeting to order at 3:04PM.			
Approval of Agenda	A motion to approve the 07/17/23 agenda was made by David Kidd and seconded by Tammy Conlin. Motion carried without opposition.			
Approval of Minutes	A motion to approve the 06/21/23 minutes was made by Pam Cartwright and seconded by David Kidd. Motion carried without opposition.			
2023 Annual Leadership Conference Planning	 Costume Party Fundraising Idea- Members discussed the idea of having a costume party networking event the evening of Monday, October 30. Partners would have the opportunity to purchase tickets prior to the event at \$25/each and then give out the tickets to attendees to be used in the following ways: Entry into the event 1 free drink (includes alcoholic and non- alcoholic drinks) Entry into the Costume Contest Members agreed this event would help the Executive Office raise additional funds, while providing a networking opportunity for Partners and Attendees. 	Create a flyer to advertise the Costume Party and event tickets for Partners	• Jesse Hambrick	• 07/24/2023

Vivitrol Learning	 Update on and Review of Draft Agenda- Robyn Garrett reported that most of the Presenter Forms have been received back from Speakers. Renee Millians reported that as of date, there have been 28 CSB attendees and the following Partners register to attend the conference: ATC Healthcare- Gold Level (\$7,500) Streamline Healthcare- Silver Level (\$3,500) UHC/Optum-Bronze Level (\$3500. Note of point: The above partners dropped levels of support from last year. Update on CEU application process- Renee Millians reported the Executive Office has reached out to GA State University for a quote on assisting with the following CEU applications: NASW LPCA GAMFT Other- Members agreed to the idea of having a silent auction for the logo contest entries as a fundraising opportunity at the conference. 	• Purchase picture frames for logo entries	• Robyn Garrett & Renee Millians	• 10/13/2023
Vivitrol Learning Collaborative Update	No updates at this time.			
GACA Partnership on HRSA Grant Update	No updates at this time, as grantees have not been announced. Hearing that awards may be announced in late July.			
Regional Training Project Update	No updates at this time.			
Other	Robyn Garrett reminded members to register and also share the registration link for the 2023 Annual Leadership Conference.			
Next Meeting	The next virtual meeting is scheduled for August 21, 2023, at 3pm.			
Adjournment	The meeting was adjourned at 3:44PM.	Described Day Descent Millions		
Chair	Dana Glass	Recorded By: Renee Millians		